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Phillip P. Lenz 
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One Allegheny Square 
Pittsburgh, PA 15212 

January 27, 1995 

Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Dr. 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Ref: QSL of dx Test 

Dear Kermit, 

I am pleased to receive your reception report of our January 2 

program test. Your description of content is quite accurate. I was pleased with 

the overall response of this test, for we received in excess of twenty replies. 

Perhaps next fall we will run a similar test, but later in the morning so some 

DX'ERS in the West may also receive our signal. WWSW broadcasts twenty- 

four hours a day at 970 kHz with output power of 5 Kw both day and night with 

changing patterns. Our main transmitter is a Continental 315F (mid 70's 

vintage), while our backup is the original Westinghouse serial number #3 from 

1949. From October of 1992 till about a year ago we had been broadcasting in 

Motorola C-Quam stereo, however management decided it served no purpose to 

our audience, so it was terminated. Good luck at your hobby, and happy DX'ing. 

Very Truly Yours, 

Phillip Lenz 
Assistant Chief Engineer, WWSW 
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